
From:                                         Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                                           20 February 2019 20:03
To:                                               Liselle Archer
Subject:                                     Re: Booked Appointments
 
Dear Liselle Archer 
 
Would it please be possible to set a meeting up for Simon Cordell for Monday afternoon, it has taken me longer to get a laptop
then I was hoping. 
 
If you can get back to me I would be most grateful
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Feb 2019, at 12:36, Liselle Archer <liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Lorraine
 
Following our telephone conversation today, these appointments have been booked for you in relation to your
son’s case:
 

Friday 15 February 2019 @ 12pm: Telephone Legal Aid Application Appointment
 

Monday 18 February 2019 @ 3pm: Office Face to Face Appointment
 
Please note: if the legal aid application is not submit on Friday, the appointment booked for Monday will have
to be rescheduled.
 
Kind Regards
 
 
 
Liselle Archer
Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Direct Dial +44 (0)20 8829 2950
Email  liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
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